# **Key Statistics 2021**

**Institutional Effectiveness** 



## Table of Contents

Clarkson College Mission Statement	3
Our Story	
I. Demographics	
II. Admissions	
III. New Student Enrollment	7
IV. Financial Assistance to Students	
V. Retention, Graduation and Completion Rates	g
VI. Faculty	12
VII. Financial	
VIII. Professional Development	14
Degrees Offered	15
Academic Programs	18
Certificate Programs	18
Accrediting Bodies	20
Legend	21
College Leadership	22
Other Related Links	22

### Clarkson College Mission Statement

Preparing students to professionally provide high quality, ethical and compassionate health care services.

The **Key Statistics** report serves as a "snapshot" of Clarkson College data over an academic year. The Key Statistics report is comprised of overarching fundamental measures of the college, presented in past and present trends. It is a college-wide report consisting of eight sections of statistics: Demographics, Admissions, Enrollment, Financial Assistance to Students, Retention, Graduation and Completion Rates, Faculty, Financial and Professional Development. This report focuses on Clarkson College, the institution.

The Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) is the core postsecondary education data collection program for the National Center for Education Statistics (NCES), within the United States Department of Education. IPEDS collects data on postsecondary education in the United States in seven areas: institutional characteristics, institutional prices, enrollment, student financial aid, degrees and certificates conferred, student persistence and success, and institutional human and fiscal resources. This data is completed in the Fall term each academic year.

## Our Story

 Clarkson College is a private, accredited, non-profit college in Omaha, NE that was founded in 1888. Clarkson College operates on a semester system offering certificate and degree opportunities in the fields of Nursing, Administration and Management, Community Health, Healthcare Education and Leadership, Health Information Management, Physical Therapist Assistant, Radiography, Medical Imaging, Medical Imaging Informatics and Professional Development.

I. Demographics
(Fall Census Day Data)
Note: Undergraduate Level includes Associate and Baccalaureate programs, and Graduate Level includes Master and Doctorate programs.

Fall 2020	Graduate Level	UG - Not Disclosed	Undergraduate Level	Clarkson College			
	<u>Unduplicated headcount</u> – the sum of students enrolled for credit with each student counted only once during the reporting period, regardless of when the student enrolled.						
Student Count	553	23	616	1192			
Gender							
F	474	16	541	1031			
M	79	7	75	161			
Age							
Median Age	32	28	23	28			
Average Age	35		26	31			
Enrollment							
Full Time	282	0	337	619			
Part Time	271	23	279	573			
Ethnicity							
Two or more races	10	0	30	40			
White	448	18	417	883			
Hispanic	8	1	26	35			
American Indian or Alaska Native	1	0	3	4			
Asian	15	2	22	39			
Black or African American	31	2	36	69			
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	2	0	4	6			
Unknown	38	0	81	116			
Undergraduate Programs Class Standing							
Freshman	0	0	121	121			
Sophomore	0	0	144	144			
Junior	0	0	176	176			
Senior	0	0	175	175			

## II. Admissions

(AY 2020-2021 Cumulative - Fall, Spring, Summer Data)

Note: Undergraduate Level includes Associate and Baccalaureate programs, Graduate Level includes Master and Doctorate programs, and Certificates includes all LEVELS.

AVG: Average
SEM: Semester

SEM	Inquiries	Applied	Accepted	Conditional Admit	Denied	Move- To- Student (MTS)	Enrolled	AVG High School GPA	AVG College GPA
Undergrad	duate Progra	ams							
Fall	2966	572	328	31	41	220	192	3.16	3.08
Spring	275	242	86	7	13	63	62	2.65	3.24
Summer	93	170	56	6	8	44	44	3.11	3.21
Total	3334	984	470	44	62	327	298	2.97	3.18
Graduate	Programs								
Fall	154	157	128	19	10	99	90		3.36
Spring	280	268	119	15	97	92	84		3.47
Summer	76	98	49	4	4	34	33		3.45
Total	510	523	296	38	111	225	207		3.43
Certificate	Programs								
Fall	39	45	35	2	2	28	27	3.62	3.28
Spring	67	39	25	4	1	18	16	3.36	3.16
Summer	15	36	18	1	0	11	11	3.33	3.47
Total	121	120	78	7	3	57	54	3.44	3.3
Clarkson College	3965	1627	844	89	176	609	559	3.21	3.3

# III. New Student Enrollment

(AY 2020-2021 Census Day Data)

Note: Undergraduate Level includes Associate and Baccalaureate programs, and Graduate Level includes Master and Doctorate programs.

#### **Undergraduate Programs**

<u>First-time</u> – the number of unduplicated students at the undergraduate level who have no prior post-secondary experience of attending any institution other than high school.

Not First-time (Transfer) – the number of unduplicated students at the undergraduate level who have

prior post-secondary experience of attending any other institution

	First-Time	Registered	Non-First	Registered
		Credit Hours	Time	Credit Hours
Full Time	36	484	93	1200
Part Time	2	18	44	309
Total New UG Level Students	38	502	137	1509
Fall 2020				
	Course En	vironment		
Both On Campus and Online	37	489	99	1201
Online Only	1	13	38	308
On Campus Only				

#### **Graduate Programs**

<u>Not First-time</u> – the number of unduplicated students at the graduate level who have prior postsecondary experience of attending any other institution

	Non-First Time	Registered Credit Hours			
Full Time	5	45			
Part Time	97	534			
Total New GRAD Level Students	102	579			
Fall 2020					
C	ourse Environment				
Both On Campus and Online					
Online Only	102	579			
On Campus Only					
Clarkson College					

Clarkson College				
Total New Students	277			
Fall 2020				
Total Registered Credit Hours	2,088			
Fall 2020	(Total credits contributed as calculated during the			
	semester the students were a new incoming student)			

# IV. Financial Assistance to Students (AY 2020/2021 Cumulative - Fall, Spring, Summer Data)

Received Aid						
Loans						
	Associate	Baccalaureate	Master's	Doctorate	Certificate	Total
Federal						
Subsidized Stafford	7	105	0	0	4	116
Unsubsidized Stafford	5	41	283	75	17	421
Graduate PLUS	О	0	27	64	18	109
Parent PLUS	1	4	0	0	0	5
Nursing Loan	0	5	0	0	0	5
Nurse Faculty Loan	0	0	5	0	1	6
Alternative	·					
Alternative Loans	0	15	0	3	1	19
Grants	•					
Federal						
Pell	20	179	0	0	1	200
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (FSEOG) *	1	2	0	0	0	3
State						
Grants	О	18	0	О	1	19
Institutional						
Grants	2	55	0	0	0	57
Scholarships			•			
Institutional						
Gateway	0	10	0	0	0	10
Academic	12	54	0	0	0	66
Endowed	5	21	7	3	0	36
Miscellaneous	11	84	0	0	0	95
Private						
Scholarships	2	23	0	0	0	25
Work-Study						
Federal						
	2	14	0	0	0	16

<sup>\*</sup>FSEOG for the 2020-21 year includes Emergency FSEOG awards. The CARES Act allowed Clarkson College to award emergency financial aid grants to assist undergraduate or graduate students in paying for unexpected expenses and to cover unmet financial need due to COVID-19.

## V. Retention, Graduation and Completion Rates

(Retention Rate - Fall and Spring Data; Graduation and Completion Rate - Fall Data)

Note: Undergraduate Level includes Associate and Baccalaureate programs, Graduate Level includes Master and Doctorate programs, and Certificates includes all LEVELS.

#### **RETENTION RATE**

#### \*Institutional Benchmark=80%

Percentage of Fall semester <u>eligible</u> students who are retained at the College in the Fall of the next academic year. Percentage of Spring semester <u>eligible</u> students who are retained at the College in the Spring of the next academic year.

<u>Note:</u> Eligible students are students whose status are enrolled, leave of absence, dropped term, withdrawn term or withdraw college (with credits not equal to 0); and excludes students who graduated during that academic year (i.e. Fall 2016, Spring 2017 and Summer 2017).

Academic Year	Clarkson College	Undergraduate	Graduate	Certificates
<u>Fall to Fal</u> l				
2020-2021	83%	84%	83%	64%
2019-2020	83%	81%	86%	67%
2018-2019	83%	82%	85%	69%
2017-2018	84%	83%	87%	59%
Spring to Spring				
2020-2021	84%	83%	87%	74%
2019-2020	84%	84%	85%	73%
2018-2019	84%	80%	92%	70%
2017-2018	81%	81%	85%	64%

#### **GRADUATION RATE 150**

#### \*Institutional Benchmark=70%

Percentage of a school's eligible students who complete their degree program within 150% of the published time for the degree program(s).

Note: Eligible students includes first time, non-first time, full-time and part-time students.

#### Institutional Reporting – by degree level

Degree Level Associate Degree Baccalaureate Degree Master's Degree Doctorate Degree (Reporting Year) (back 3-yrs) (back 6-yrs) (back 5-yrs) (back 7-yrs)

Reporting Year	Associate	Baccalaureate	Master	Doctorate
Fall 2021	70%	69%	60%	50%
Fall 2020	85%	61%	67%	50%
Fall 2019	76%	65%	79%	-

#### Key Statistics Reporting – by weighted average of components

Undergraduate Level includes: Graduate Level includes:

Weighted Average of the following:Weighted Average of the following:Associate Degrees (back 3-yrs)Master's degrees (back 5-yrs)

Baccalaureate Degrees (back 6-yrs)

Doctorate Degrees (back 7-yrs)

Reporting Year	Undergraduate	Graduate
Fall 2020	66%	66%
Fall 2019	64%	74%
Fall 2018	70%	71%
Number of Graduates in		
AY 2020-2021	204	156
by Ethnicity		
American Indian or Alaska Native	1	
Asian	3	4
Black or African American	10	3
Hispanic	14	6
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	3	
Two or More races	1	1
Unknown	26	11
White	146	121
by Gender		
Female	178	125
Male	26	21

## COMPLETION RATE 150

#### \*Institutional Benchmark=70%

Percentage of a school's <u>eligible</u> students who complete their certificate program within 150% of the published time for the certificate program(s).

#### Includes:

All Certificates/All Post-Baccalaureate Certificates (back 6-yrs, effective AY 2017-2018)

All Post-Master's Certificates (back 6-yrs, effective AY 2017-2018)

Reporting Year	Clarkson College
Fall 2020	68%
Fall 2019	55%
Fall 2018	71%
Number of Completer's in	
AY 2020-2021	31
by Ethnicity	
American Indian or Alaska Native	
Asian	
Black or African American	1
Hispanic	
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	
Two or More races	3
Unknown	3
White	24
by Gender	
Female	27
Male	4

### VI. Faculty (2020 Fall – Nov 1st Data)

Faculty Status	Full Time	Part Time		
Instructor	28	6		
Assistant Professor	11	4		
Associate Professor	24	0		
Full Professor	1	1		
Total	64	11		
Faculty Status	Nun	nber		
Adjunct/Independent	3	6		
Administrators Who Teach	1	14		
Total	5	50		

<u>Adjunct</u> – faculty member who is employed by the college on a semester-by-semester basis (casual) <u>Full-time</u> – work a minimum of 36 hours (o.9FTE) per week on a regularly scheduled basis <u>Part-time</u> - work less than 36 hours (o.9FTE) per week on a regularly scheduled basis

Faculty Ratio	
The unduplicated headcount divided by total number of full-time and part-time faculty	16:1

#### VII. Financial

(AY 2020-2021 Cumulative - Fall, Spring, Summer Data)
Note: Undergraduate Level includes Associate and Baccalaureate programs, Graduate Level includes Master and Doctorate programs.

	Undergraduate	Graduate	Clarkson College				
Billable Credit	18,036	8,574	26,610				
Hours							
<b>Budget Variance</b>	-564	816	252				
Billable Credit Hour	s – Credit hours billable as of Cer	nsus Day for each semester					
Budget variance –D	ifference between billable credit	hours and the budgeted credit	hours				
Tuition Per	\$558 (all UG programs)	\$621 (MSN & MHA)					
Credit Hour		\$960 (CRNA)	2,978				
		\$839 (DNP & EdD)					
Tuition Per Credit H	our according to published fee so	chedule					
Cost of Tuition	\$8,730 (all UG programs	\$3,936 (MSN & MHA)	32,310				
with Fees (Full	based on 15 credit hours/	\$5,244 (DNP & EdD)					
Time)	semester)	(Based on 6 credit					
		hours/semester					
		\$14,400 (CRNA)					
		(Based on 15 credit hours					
		per semester)					
Rank in Tuition and Fees (Compare to AICUN)							

The AICUN survey is no longer conducted because AICUN dissolved in early 2017 and transitioned to Council of Independent Nebraska Colleges Foundation (CINCF). CINCF currently has no survey data. This section is discontinued until further notice.

# VIII. Professional Development (End of Fiscal Year Numbers)

Offerings FY 2020-2021	Registered	Participated	No Show
Nurse Aide (CNA) Class	109	107	2
Nurse Aide Exams Public	639	563	76
NA Skills Review Sessions	34	22	12
Adult Abuse & Neglect Course	50	50	0
Medication Aid Course	19	13	6
Medication Aide Competency	7	6	1
Assessment			
Restorative Aide Class	12	11	1
Medical Assistant Program	20	20	0
Life Support Classes	5032	4862	170
Continuing Education	309	245	64
Online Career Development	242	242	0
Classes			
Clarkson College	6,473	6,141	332

# Curriculum Codes

DEPARTMENT	CURRICULUM CODE	FORMAL TITLE
Administration & Management - Grad		Health Care Administration (MHA)
Administration & Management - Grad	HCAC	Health Care Administration-Certificate (Post-Graduate)
Administration & Management - Grad	HCINGC	HC Informatics Graduate Certificate (Post-Graduate)
Administration & Management - UG	BUS	Health Care Business Management Minor
Administration & Management - UG	MGMT	Management (BS)
Administration & Management - UG	MGMTDU	Management - Dual (AS/BS)
Administration & Management - UG	MGMTR	Management - Transfer (BS)
Administration & Management - UG	PBHIAC	Post Baccalaureate-Health Information Administration
Community Health	CHL (HCS)	Community Health (BS)
Community Health	CHLBSN	Community Health Dual Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BS/BSN)
Community Health	CHLHIT	Community Health Dual Health Information Technology (BS/AS)
Community Health	CHLPTA (HCSPTA)	Community Health Dual Physical Therapy Assistant (BS/AS)
Community Health	CHLRT	Community Health Dual Radiography (BS/AS)
Community Health	GEROC	Gerontology
Community Health	GRMNR	Gerontology Minor
Community Health	HMNSRM	Human Services Minor
Community Health	HSC	Human Services Certificate
Community Health	PHC	Public Health Certificate
Community Health	PHMNR	Public Health Minor
Community Health	WHC	Women Health Care Certificate
Community Health	WMNHLM	Women Health
Graduate Nursing	AGA	Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner (MSN)
Graduate Nursing	AGACC	Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner - Certificate (Post-Graduate)
Graduate Nursing	DNP	Doctor of Nursing Practice (Post Master)
Graduate Nursing	DNPAG	BSN-DNP Adult Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner (DNP)
Graduate Nursing	DNPAGA	BSN-DNPAGA Adult Gero Acute Care (DNP)
Graduate Nursing	DNPMH	BSN-DNP Psychiatric - Mental Health Nurse Practitioner (DNP)
Graduate Nursing	DNPNA	BSN-DNP Nurse Anesthesia (DNP)
Graduate Nursing	DNPNP	BSN-DNP Family Nurse Practitioner (DNP)
Graduate Nursing	NANT	Nurse Anesthesia (MSN)
Graduate Nursing	NHCA	Nursing Health Care Administration (MSN)
Graduate Nursing	NHCAC	Nursing Health Care Administration Certificate (Post-Graduate)
Graduate Nursing	NUAGP	Adult Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner (MSN)
Graduate Nursing	NUAGPC	Adult Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner - Certificate (Post-Graduate)
Graduate Nursing	NUED	Nursing Education (MSN)
Graduate Nursing	NUEDC	Nursing Education Certificate (Post-Graduate)

Graduate Nursing	NUMH	Psychiatric - Mental Health Nurse Practitioner (MSN)
Graduate Nursing	NUMHC	Psychiatric - Mental Health Nurse Practitioner Certificate (Post-
		Graduate)
Graduate Nursing	NUPR	Family Nurse Practitioner (MSN)
Graduate Nursing	NUPRC	Family Nurse Practitioner Certificate (Post-Graduate)
Graduate Nursing	RNMSN	RN-MSN Nursing (BSN/MSN)
Health Information	HCINFM	Health Care Informatics
Management		
Health Information	HIA	Health Information Administration (BS)
Management	===	
Health Information  Management	HIA-TR	Health Info Admin-Transfer (BS)
Health Information	НІМС	Health Information Management Certificate
Management	Tillvic	Treatth information Management Certificate
Health Information	HIT	Health Information Technology (AS)
Management		<b>37</b> · · ·
Health Information	HITCHL	Health Information Technology Dual Community Health (AS/BS)
Management		
Health Information	MDCDMR	Medical Coding Minor
Management Health Information	HCDAC	Harlib Data Analytics Contificate
Management	HCDAC	Health Data Analytics Certificate
Leadership & Education	DHCEL (EDD)	Doctor Health Care Education & Leadership (EdD)
Leadership & Education	LDRC	Leadership Certificate (Post-Graduate)
Non-Degree	NON	Non-Degree
Non-Degree	NMBS	Non-Degree BS
Non-Degree	NMMS	Non-Degree MS
Physical Therapist Assistant	PTA	Physical Therapist Assistant (AS)
Physical Therapist Assistant	PTABS	Physical Therapist Assistant (BS)
Physical Therapist Assistant	PTACHL	Physical Therapist Assistant Dual Community Health (AS/BS)
	(PTAHCS)	
Physical Therapist Assistant	PTADAS	PTA Dual BS (AS/BS)

Physical Therapist Assistant	PTADBS	PTA Dual AS (AS/BS)
Physical Therapist Assistant	PTADUL	Physical Therapist Assistant (AS/BS)
Radiography & Medical	ARRTND	ARRT Non-Degree Certificate
Imaging		
Radiography & Medical Imaging	IMGINF	Medical Imaging Informatics
Radiography & Medical Imaging	MI	Medical Imaging (BS)
Radiography & Medical Imaging	MI <sub>3</sub> DC	Medical 3D Printing Specialist Certificate
Radiography & Medical Imaging	MIDUAL	Medical Imaging (AS/BS)
Radiography & Medical Imaging	RT	Radiography (AS)
Radiography & Medical Imaging	RTCHL	Radiography Dual Community Health (AS/BS)
Radiography & Medical Imaging	RTDUAL	Radiography Dual Medical Imaging (AS/BS)
Undergraduate Nursing	BSNCHL	Bachelor of Science in Nursing Dual Community Health (AS/BS)
Undergraduate Nursing	NURLPN	LPN-BSN Nursing (BSN)

Undergraduate Nursing	NURS	Nursing (BSN)
Undergraduate Nursing	NURSRN	RN-BSN Nursing (BSN)

# Degrees Offered

Certificate
Associate
Baccalaureate
Post-Baccalaureate Certificate
Master's
Post-Graduate Certificate
Doctorate

# Certificate Programs

Department	Type	Program
Healthcare	Post-Graduate Certificate	Leadership (LDRC)
Education and		
Leadership		
Community	Certificate	Human Services
Health	Certificate	Public Health
	Certificate	Women's Health
	Certificate	Gerontology
Healthcare	Certificate	Health Care Informatics (HCIC)
Business	Certificate	Health Information Management (HIMC)
	Post-Baccalaureate Certificate	Health Information Administration (PHBIAC)
	Post-Master's Certificate	Health Care Administration (HCAC)
Nursing	Post-Master's Certificate	Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner
		(NUAGPC)
	Post-Master's Certificate	Family Nurse Practitioner (NUPRC)
	Post-Master's Certificate	Nursing Education (NUEDC)
	Post-Master's Certificate	Nursing Health Care Administration (NHCAC)
	Certificate	Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner
		(AGAC)
Radiography and	Certificate	Medical Imaging Informatics (MII)
Medical Imaging		

# Academic Programs

Program	Department	Degree	Curriculum/Program/Major (Code)
Undergraduate	Community Health	BS	Community Health (CHL)
Graduate	Healthcare Education	EdD	Healthcare Education and Leadership (DHCEL/EDD)
	and Leadership		
Undergraduate	Healthcare Business	AS	Health Information Technology (HIT)
Undergraduate		BS	Health Information Administration (HIA)
Undergraduate		BS	Management (MGMT)
Graduate		MS	Healthcare Administration (HCA)
	Nursing	Bachelor of S	Science in Nursing Options –
Undergraduate		BSN	BSN (NURS)
Undergraduate			LPN to BSN (NURSLPN)
Undergraduate			RN to BSN (NURSRN)
Undergraduate		BSN/MSN	RN to MSN (RNMSN)
Graduate		Master of Sc	ience in Nursing Options -
Graduate		MSN	Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner
Graduate			(AGA)
Graduate			Adult Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner
Graduate			(NUAGP)
			Family Nurse Practitioner (NUPR)
Graduate			Nursing Education (NUED)
			Nursing Health Care Administration (NHCA)
			Psychiatric-Mental Health (NUMH)
			Nurse Anesthesia (NANT)
			orate Nursing Options –
Graduate		DNP	Post-Master's (DNP)
			BSN to DNP   Nurse Anesthesia (DNPNA)
			BSN to DNP   Adult Gerontology Acute Care
			(DNPAGA)
			BSN to DNP   Adult Gerontology Primary Care
			(DNPAG)
			BSN to DNP   Family Nurse Practitioner (DNPNP)
			BSN to DNP   Psychiatric-Mental Health (DNPMH)
Undergraduate	Physical Therapist	AS	Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA)
Undergraduate	Assistant	BS	Physical Therapist Assistant (PTABS)
Undergraduate	Radiography and	AS	Radiography (R
	Medical Imaging		
			AD)
Undergraduate		BS	Medical Imaging (MI)
Undergraduate		AS/BS	RAD/MI Dual (RTDUAL/MIDUAL)

# Accrediting Bodies

Department	Program	Degre e	Accrediting Body	Status	Next Visit
Institutional	Clarkson College	C	Higher Learning Commission (HLC)	Accredited	2028/
Healthcare Business	Healthcare Business-Management (HCB-M)	Baccal aureat e	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028
	Healthcare Administration (HCA)	Master	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/
	Healthcare Administration (HCA), Post-Master's	Certific ate	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/
	Healthcare Informatics, Post- Graduate	Certific ate	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/ 2029
	Health Information Management (Coding)	Certific ate	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/ 2029
	Health Data Analyst	Certific ate	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/ 2029
	Health Information Technology (HIT)	Associ ate	Commission on Accreditation for Health Informatics and Information Management Education (CAHIIM)	Accredited	2027/
	Health Information Management (Administration) (HIM/A)	Baccal aureat e	Commission on Accreditation for Health Informatics and Information Management Education (CAHIIM)	Accredited	2027/ 2028
	Health Information Management (Administration) (HIM/A), Post- BS	Certific ate	Commission on Accreditation for Health Informatics and Information Management Education (CAHIIM)	Accredited	2027/ 2028
Physical Therapist Assistant	Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA)	Associ ate	Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education (CAPTE)	Accredited	2030
	Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA)	Baccal aureat e	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/ 2029
Radiography/ Medical Imaging	Medical Imaging Informatics (MII)	Certific ate	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028 /2029
	Radiography (RAD)	Associ ate	Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Technology (JRCERT)	Accredited	2025
	Medical Imaging (MI)	Baccal aureat e	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028 /2029
Community Health	Community Health (CHL)	Baccal aureat e	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/ 2029
	Public Health	Certific ate	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/ 2029
	Human Services	Certific ate	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/ 2029
	Women's Health	Certific ate	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028 /2029
Healthcare Education and Leadership	Health Care Education and Leadership (EdD)	Doctor ate	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/ 2029
Nursing	Nursing (RN-BSN, LPN-BSN, Traditional BSN)	Baccal aureat e	Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)	Accredited	2026
	Nursing (RN-BSN, LPN-BSN, Traditional BSN)	Baccal aureat e	Nebraska State Board of Nursing	Accredited	2022
	Nurse Anesthesia (NA)	Master	Council on Accreditation of Nurse Anesthesia Educational Programs (COA)	Accredited	2026
			Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)	Accredited	2023
		Doctor ate	Council on Accreditation of Nurse Anesthesia Educational Programs (COA) Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing	Accredited Accredited	2026
	Master of Science Nursing (AGPC-	Master	(ACEN) Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing	Accredited	2023
	NP, AGA, PMH, FNP, NE, NHCA)  Master of Science in Nursing, Post	Certific ate	(ACEN) Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)	Accredited	2023

	Nursing Practice (DNP)	Doctor ate	Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)	Accredited	2023
Professional Development/ Continuing	Nursing Continuing Education	CEU	Midwest Multistate Division (ANCC/MW MSD)	Approved with Distinction	June 2024
Education	Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA)	CEU	Nebraska Chapter American Physical Therapy Association	Active	
	Health Care Business (HCB)	CEU	American Academy of Professional Coders (AAPC)	Active	
	Health Information Management (HIM)	CEU	American Health Information Management Association (AHIMA)	Active	
	Life Support (BLS, ACLS, PALS)	CEU	American Heart Association (AHA)	Approved	
	Nurse Aide & Medication Aide	CEU	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS-N)	Approved	2022
	Radiography (RAD)	CEU	American Society of Radiology Technologists	Active	

#### Legend

Higher Learning Commission (HLC)

Commission on Accreditation for Health Informatics and Information Management Education (CAHIIM)

Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education (CAPTE)

American Board of Imaging Information (ABII) or PARCA

Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Technology (JRCERT)

American Registry of Radiologic Technologists (AART)

Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)

Council on Accreditation of Nurse Anesthesia Educational Programs (COA)

Midwest Multistate Division (MWMD) (Nursing Professional Development)

Nebraska Chapter American Physical Therapy Association

American Academy of Professional Coders (AAPC)

American Health Information Management Association (AHIMA)

American Heart Association (AHA)

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS-N)

## College Leadership

Interim President | Dr. Gary Pack, EdD

Vice-President Academic Affairs | Dr. Andreia Nebel, EdD, PT, DPT, FNAP

Vice-President Operations and Student Affairs | Ms. Jina Paul, MA

### Other Related Links

To view more complete and comprehensive information on Clarkson College and specific programs, visit <a href="https://www.ClarksonCollege.edu">www.ClarksonCollege.edu</a>

The Office of Institutional Effectiveness in conjunction with the following departments: Enrollment and Advising, Academic Records, Student Financial Aid, Human Resources, Professional Development, and the Financial Controller, produces Key Statistics.